

# THE SURPLUS LINE ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA

388 Market Street, 11th Floor San Francisco, CA 94111

EDGAR S. CLARK
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

JAMES S. PUGH MANAGER TELEPHONE (415) 434-4900 (800) 334-0491 FAX (415) 434-3716

June 8, 1995

### **BULLETIN #700**

#### **BULLETIN TO ALL MEMBERS:**

RE: PERMANENT REGULATION 2174.1 TO 2174.14
DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE "LISTING OF FILINGS" UPDATES

Enclosed are updated pages to the March, 1995 Listing of Filings issued by the California Department of Insurance.

Please replace the existing pages with the following REISSUED PAGE(S):

Table of Contents	i-iv
The Buckeye Union Insurance Company	27-28
Compagnie D'Assurances Maritimes Aeriennes Et Terrestres	49-50
Health Providers Insurance Company	90
The Nissan Fire and Marine Insurance Company, Ltd.	123
Alphabetic List of Companies	242-245

Please insert the following NEW PAGE(S):

Nissan Fire and Marine Insurance Company, Ltd.

229.1

Questions regarding any of the updated pages may be directed to the Financial Department of the SLA or to Mr. Charles P. Wiscavage, Assistant Chief Investigator, CDI at (415) 904-5715.

Linda Cheng

Manager, Financial Department

ind Cherry

LC:mf

**Enclosures** 

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

I.	Current Companies
	AXA Marine & Aviation Insurance (U.K.) Limited
	Acceptance Insurance Company
	Admiral Insurance Company
	Adriatic Insurance Company
	Agricultural Excess and Surplus Insurance Company
	Alliance General Insurance Company
	Alpine Insurance Company
	American Empire Surplus Lines Insurance Company
	American International Specialty Lines Insurance Company
	American Southern Insurance Company
	American Western Home Insurance Company
	The Aries Insurance Company
	Asset Guaranty Insurance Co.
	Associated Electric & Gas Insurance Services Limited (a/k/a: A.E.G.I.S.)
	Assurances Generales de France I.A.R.T.
	Britamco Underwriters, Inc.
	The British Aviation Insurance Company Limited
	The Buckeye Union Insurance Company
	CNA International Reinsurance Company Limited
	Canal Indemnity Company
	Century Surety Company
	Chuhb Custom Insurance Company
	Citicorp International Trade Indemnity, Inc.
	Clarendon America Insurance Company
	Classic Syndicate, Inc.
	Colonia Insurance Company
	Colonia Insurance Company (U.K.) Limited
	Colony Insurance Company
	Columbia Casualty Company
	Commercial Union Assurance Company PLC
	Commonwealth Insurance Company
	Compagnie D'Assurances Maritimes Aeriennes Et Terrestres
	Connecticut Specialty Insurance Copany
	The Copenhagen Reinsurance Company (U.K.) Limited
	Coregis Indemnity Company
	Cornhill Insurance Public Limited Company
	Dearborn Insurance Company
	Eden Park Insurance Company
	Empire Indemnity Insurance Company
	Essex Insurance Company

Evanston Insurance Company

Executive Re Specialty Insurance Company

Fidelity Environmental Insurance Company

Firemen's Insurance Company of Washington D.C.

First Mercury Syndicate, Inc.

First Specialty Insurance Corporation

Frontier Insurance Company

Fulcrum Insurance Company

G.A.N. Incendie Accidents

Gan Minster Insurance Company, Limited

General Agents Insurance Company of America, Inc.

General Security Indemnity Company

General Star Indemnity Company

Genesis Indemnity Insurance Company

Gotham Insurance Company

Great Lakes Reinsurance (U.K.) PLC

Guaranty National Insurance Company

Gulf Underwriters Insurance Company

HIH Casualty and General Insurance Limited

Health Providers Insurance Company

Heddington Insurance (U.K.) Limited

The Home Insurance Company of Illinois

Homestead Insurance Company

Houston Casualty Company

Illinois Union Insurance Company

The Indemnity Marine Assurance Company Limited

Interstate Fire & Casualty Company

Investors Insurance Company of America

La Concorde Compagnie d'Assurances

Lexington Insurance Company

Liberty Mutual Insurance Company (U.K.), Ltd.

Lincoln General Insurance Company

Lincoln Insurance Company

London and Edinburgh Insurance Company, Ltd.

The Marine Insurance Company, Ltd.

Midwest Employers Casualty Company

Mitsui Marine and Fire Insurance Company, Ltd.

Monticello Insurance Company

Mt. Hawley Insurance Company

National Fire & Marine Insurance Company

Nautilus Insurance Company

North American Capacity Insurance Company

The Northern Assurance Company Limited

Northfield Insurance Company

Norwich Union Fire Insurance Society Limited

Nutmeg Insurance Company

The Ocean Marine Insurance Company Limited

Pacific Insurance Company, Limited

Phoenix Assurance PLC

Preferred Physicians Insurance Company

Professionals Prototype I Insurance Company Limited

Reliance Insurance Company of Illinois

Riunione Adriatica Di Sicurta (R.A.S.)

River Thames Insurance Company, Ltd.

Royal Surplus Lines Insurance Company

SR International Business Insurance Company, Ltd.

Safeco Surplus Lines Insurance Company

St. Paul Reinsurance Company, Limited

St. Paul Surplus Lines Insurance Company

Savers Property and Casualty Insurance Company

Scottsdale Insurance Company

Sheffield Insurance Corporation

Skandia International Insurance Corporation

Sphere Drake Insurance Public Limited Company

Steadfast Insurance Company

Stonewall Surplus Lines Insurance Company

Sunderland Marine Mutual Insurance Company Limited

T.H.E. Insurance Company

TIG Insurance Company of Michigan

Terra Nova Insurance Company, Limited

The Threadneedle Insurance Company, Limited

Through Transport Mutual Insurance Association Limited

The Tokio Marine & Fire Insurance Company, Ltd.

The Tokio Marine & Fire Insurance Company (U.K.) Limited

TransGuard Insurance Company of America, Inc.

Tudor Insurance Company

USF&G Specialty Insurance Company

Ulico Indemnity Company

Underwriters at Lloyds, London

Uni Storebrand Skadeforsikring AS

Unionamerica Insurance Company Limited

United Capitol Insurance Company

United Coastal Insurance Company

United National Insurance Company

VASA North Atlantic Insurance Company

Voyager Indemnity Insurance Company

Westchester Surplus Lines Insurance Company

Western Alliance Insurance Company

Western Heritage Insurance Company

Western Indemnity Insurance Company

Western World Insurance Company

The Yorkshire Insurance Company Limited

Zurich International (Bermuda) Ltd.

Zurich Re (UK) Limited

П.	Companies whose Exemption Request(s) is PendingNone
ш.	Companies whose Exemption Request(s) was Denied208 - 213
	The Burlington Insurance Co.
	First Oak Brook Corp. Syndicate Inc.
	Geneva Assurance Syndicate, Inc.
	Geneva Underwriters Syndicate, Inc.
	Global Insurance Company
IV.	Deleted Companies
	AEGON Insurance Company (U.K.) Limited
	American Equity Insurance Company
	Americas Insurance Company
	Americas Surplus Lines Insurance Company
	Anglo American Insurance Company Limited
	Classic Fire & Marine Insurance Company
	Commercial Risk Re-Insurance Company
	Credit General Insurance Company
	International Surplus Lines Insurance Company
	The Koa Fire & Marine Ins. Co., Ltd.
	MPC Insurance, Ltd.
	The Nissan Fire and Marine Insurance Company, Ltd.
	Paradigm Insurance Company
	Professional Underwriters Liability Insurance Company
	Resure, Inc.
	SCOR UK Company Limited
	Safety National Casualty Corporation
	The Scottish Lion Insurance Company Limited
	Simcoe & Erie General Insurance Company
	Surplus Underwriters Casualty Insurance Company
	Transco Syndicate No. 1, Ltd.
	Uni Storebrand Insurance Company (U.K. Limited) The Unity Fire and General Insurance Company
	The Cinty The and Ceneral Institutes Company
V.	Notes241
VI.	Alphabetic List of Companies242 - 245

PEND.
9
_

INSURER	DATE FILED	EXPIRATION DATE	(Note 1) EXEMPT. REQ.PEND.
The Buckeye Union Insurance Company (Ohio) (CONT.)	6/02/95	12/31/95	No
FORM A FILING BROKER (Cont.)			
Swett & Crawford	6/05/95	12/31/95	
United Network of Insurance Services Inc.	4/05/95	12/31/95	
Woodruff-Sawyer & Co.	7/14/94	7/14/95	
World Wide Facilities, Inc.	9/06/94	9/06/95	
dba Heritage General Agency Insurance Services			
Yates & Associates Insurance Services, Inc.	12/30/94	12/30/95	

INSURER	DATE FILED	EXPIRATION DATE	(Note 1) EXEMPT. REQ.PEND.
Compagnie D'Assurances Maritimes Aeriennes Et Terrestres (France)	5/26/95	12/31/95	No
INITIAL SUBMITTING BROKER			
Inspro Corporation dba RA&MCO Insurance Services	5/19/95	12/31/95	
FORM A FILING BROKER			
AIG Aviation, Inc. dba AIG Aviation Insurance Services	5/26/95	12/31/95	
Acordia/Pettit-Morry Co. of California, Inc. dba Acordia/Pettit-Morry Co. of California Insurance Brokers	5/26/95	12/31/95	
Alexander & Alexander of Calif. Inc. dba Alexander & Alexander of Southern California	5/18/95	12/31/95	
Alexander Howden North America, Inc. dba Alexander Howden Insurance Services of North America	7/08/94	7/08/95	
American E & S Insurance Brokers California, Inc.	6/06/95	12/31/95	
Andreini aud Company	7/07/94	7/07/95	
Arthur J. Gallagher & Co. Insurance Brokers of California, Inc. dba Gallagher Heffernan Insurance Brokers	6/14/94	6/14/95	
Aviation Insurance Services, Inc.	6/15/94	6/15/95	
Barney & Barney	6/20/94	6/20/95	
dba Wilcox, Veteto & Thill Insurance Agency			
Beech Street Insurance Services	6/20/94	6/20/95	
Brown and Riding Insurance Services Inc.	1/18/95	12/31/95	
Caesar, Thomas Eberhard	6/17/94	6/17/95	
Canon Insurance Service	5/31/95	12/31/95	
Carpenter & Moore Insurance Services Inc.	6/06/95	12/31/95	
Commercial Insurance Service	6/22/94	6/22/95	
Corporate Benefits Insurance Services	4/28/95	12/31/95	
Crawley Warren Insurance Services, Inc.	7/14/94	7/14/95	
dba Arthur R. Krausse & Co.			
Crouse and Associates Insurance Services of Northern California, Inc.	8/15/94	8/15/95	
Crump E & S of California Insurance Services, Inc.	7/22/94	7/22/95	
Crump E&S of San Francisco Insurance Services, Inc.	9/21/94	9/21/95	
Curnow Halls Associates	5/18/95	12/31/95	
dba Gold Cities Insurance Agency	6/17/94	6/17/95	
Dealey, Renton & Associates Insurance Brokers Dimock & Associates, Inc. Ins. Brokers	6/24/94	6/24/95	
Egloff, Craig Wallace	6/07/94	6/07/95	
F. B. Beattie Insurance Services, Inc.	7/05/94	7/05/95	
Financial Guaranty Insurance Brokers Inc.	6/23/94	6/23/95	
Freeman, Catherine Alice	6/15/94	6/15/95	
dba Katie Freeman Insurance Services	0/15/74	0/15/75	
Global Special Risks Insurance Services	6/09/94	6/09/95	
Gray-Stone & Company	6/01/95	12/31/95	
Hobbs Group Inc.	6/20/94	6/20/95	
dha Hobbs Insurance Brokers	~: <u>=</u> =:/*		
International Facilities Insurance Services, Inc.	12/29/94	12/29/95	

Compagnie D'Assurances Maritimes Aeriennes Et Terrestres	<u>INSURER</u>	DATE FILED	EXPIRATION DATE	(Note 1) EXEMPT. REQ.PEND.
Jardine Insurance Brokers Los Angeles, Inc.   1705/94   1705/95	, 5	5/26/95	12/31/95	No
Dardine Insurance Brokers Sun Francisco Inc.	FORM A FILING BROKER (CONT.)			
Jardine Insurance Brokers San Francisco Inc.   6/17/94   6/17/95     Johnson & Higgins of California   97/08/94   97/08/95     Le Fevre Insurance Services, Inc.   6/22/95     dba Jensvold and Le Fevre Insurance Services of California, Inc.     Lone Pine Surplus Line Ins. Inc.   12/22/95     Marsh & McLennan, Incorporated   6/15/94   6/15/95     Minet Insurance Services, Inc.   71/14/94   7/14/95     Minet Insurance Brokerage, Inc.   97/06/94   97/06/95     Minet Insurance Brokerage, Inc.   97/06/94   97/06/95     Monroe Insurance Brokerage, Inc.   97/06/94   97/07/95     Oland International Insurance Brokers, Inc.   6/16/94   6/15/95     Pacific International Brokers Ltd.   6/27/94   6/15/95     Professional Practice Insurance Brokers, Inc.   6/15/94   6/15/95     Response Insurance Brokers Inc.   6/15/94   6/15/95     Response Aviation Insurance Services   7/27/94   7/27/95     Robert F. Driver Co., Inc.   9/07/95   7/27/95     Rollins Hudig Hall of Northern California, Inc. Insurance Services   7/27/94   7/27/95     Rollins Hudig Hall of Southern California, Inc. Insurance Services   7/27/94   7/27/95     Rollins Hudig Hall of Southern California Insurance Services   6/23/94   6/23/95     Sedgwick James of California, Inc.   6/23/94   6/23/95     Sedgwick James Insurance Brokers   7/27/95   7/27/95     Southern Marine & Aviation Inc.   6/23/94   6/23/95     Stewart Smith West, Inc.   6/07/94   6/07/95     Sullivan, Kelly & Associates, Inc. Insurance Brokers   2/24/95   12/31/95     Sun Coast General Insurance Agency, Inc.   6/10/95   12/31/95     Thompson & Company Insurance Services   11/10/94   11/10/95     Tri-City Brokerage, Inc.   6/16/94   6/16/95     Tri-City Brokerage, Inc.   6/16/94   6/16/95     Tri-City Brokerage, Inc.   6/16/94   6/16/95     Tri-City Brokerage Insurance Services   11/10/94   11/10/95     United California Insurance Agency   9/14/94   6/14/95     United California Insurance Services   6/17/94   6/17/95     United California Insurance Services   6/17/94   6/17/95     United Califo	0 ,	7/05/94	7/05/95	
Johnson & Higgins of California		6/17/94	6/17/95	
Le Fevre Insurance Services, Inc.   dba Jensvold and Le Fevre Insurance Services of California, Inc.   Li				
Lone Pine Surplus Line Ins. Inc.   12/22/95   12/22/95   Marsh & McLennan, Incorporated   6/15/94   6/15/95   Minet Insurance Services, Inc.   7/14/94   7/14/95   Minet Insurance Brokerage, Inc.   9/06/94   9/06/95   Narver Associates, Inc., Insurance Agency   12/07/95   1				
Lone Pine Surplus Line Ins. Inc.   12/22/95   Marsh & McLennan, Incorporated   6115/94   6115/95   6115/	·	U122174	0122173	
Marsh & McLennan, Incorporated         6/15/94         6/15/95           Minte Insurance Services, Inc.         71/4/94         71/4/95           Monroe Insurance Brokerage, Inc.         9/06/95           Narver Associates, Inc., Insurance Agency         12/07/94         12/07/95           Oland International Insurance Brokers, Inc.         6/16/94         6/16/95           Pacific International Brokers Ltd.         6/27/94         6/27/95           Professional Practice Insurance Brokers, Inc.         6/15/94         6/15/95           Response Insurance Brokers Inc.         6/15/94         6/15/95           Response Avaition Insurance Services         8/08/95         12/31/95           Robert F. Driver Co., Inc.         9/07/94         9/07/95           Rollins Hudig Hall of Northern California, Inc. Insurance Services         7/27/94         7/27/95           Rollins Hudig Hall of Southern California Insurance Services         8/23/94         6/23/95           Sedgwick James of California, Inc.         6/29/94         6/29/95           Sedgwick James Insurance Brokers         8/24/95         6/29/95           Setwart Smith West, Inc.         6/07/94         6/07/95           Sull coant Marine & Aviation Inc.         6/23/94         6/23/95           Sure Cast General Insurance Agency, Inc. <t< td=""><td></td><td>12/22/04</td><td>12/22/05</td><td></td></t<>		12/22/04	12/22/05	
Minet Insurance Services, Inc.         7/14/94         7/14/95           Monroe Insurance Brokerage, Inc.         9/06/94         9/06/95           Narver Associates, Inc., Insurance Agency         12/07/95         12/07/95           Oland International Insurance Brokers, Inc.         6/16/94         6/16/95           Pacific International Brokers Ltd.         6/27/94         6/27/95           Professional Practice Insurance Brokers, Inc.         6/15/94         6/15/95           Response Insurance Brokers Inc.         6/16/95         12/31/95           dba Response Aviation Insurance Services         5/08/95         12/31/95           Robert F. Driver Co., Inc.         9/07/94         9/07/95           Rollins Hudig Hall of Northern California, Inc. Insurance Services         7/27/94         7/27/95           Rollins Hudig Hall of Southern California Insurance Services         6/23/94         6/23/95           Sedgwick James of California, Inc.         6/29/94         6/23/95           dba Sedgwick James Insurance Brokers         8/07/95         6/23/95           Southern Marine & Aviation Inc.         6/23/94         6/23/95           Stewart Smith West, Inc.         6/07/95         12/31/95           Sullivan, Kelly & Associates, Inc. Insurance Brokers         12/4/95         12/31/95				
Monroe Insurance Brokerage, Inc.   9/06/94   9/06/95   Narver Associates, Inc., Insurance Agency   12/07/94   12/07/95				
Narver Associates, Inc., Insurance Agency   12/07/95   12/07/95   Oland International Insurance Brokers, Inc.   6/16/94   6/16/95   Pacific International Brokers Ltd.   6/27/94   6/27/95   Professional Practice Insurance Brokers, Inc.   6/15/94   6/15/95   Response Insurance Brokers Inc.   6/15/94   6/15/95   Response Insurance Brokers Inc.   6/15/94   6/15/95   Response Aviation Insurance Services   Robert F. Driver Co., Inc.   9/07/94   9/07/95   Rollins Hudig Hall of Northern California, Inc. Insurance Services   7/27/94   7/27/95   7/27/95   Rollins Hudig Hall of Southern California, Inc.   6/23/94   6/23/95   6/	·			
Oland International Insurance Brokers, Inc.   6/16/94   6/16/95     Pacific International Brokers Ltd.   6/16/95     Professional Practice Insurance Brokers, Inc.   6/15/94   6/15/95     Response Insurance Brokers Inc.   5/08/95   12/31/95     dba Response Aviation Insurance Services     Robert F. Driver Co., Inc.   9/07/94   9/07/95     Rollins Hudig Hall of Northern California, Inc. Insurance Services   7/27/94   7/27/95     Rollins Hudig Hall of Southern California, Inc.   6/23/94   6/23/95     dba Rollins Hudig Hall of Southern California Insurance Services     Sedgwick James of California, Inc.   6/23/94   6/23/95     dba Sedgwick James of California, Inc.   6/23/94   6/29/95     dba Sedgwick James Insurance Brokers     Southern Marine & Aviation Inc.   6/07/94   6/07/95     Stewart Smith West, Inc.   6/07/94   6/07/95     Sullivan, Kelly & Associates, Inc. Insurance Brokers   2/24/95   12/31/95     Sun Coast General Insurance Agency, Inc.   4/27/95   12/31/95     Swett & Crawford   11/10/94   11/10/95     Thompson & Company Insurance Services, Inc.   9/29/94   9/29/95     Tri-City Brokerage, Inc.   6/16/94   6/16/95     dba Tri-City Brokerage Insurance Services   Us. Risk Underwriters, Inc.   6/13/94   6/13/95     dba Jarrett Insurance Brokers   9/14/94   9/14/95     W. Brown & Associates Insurance Services   4/27/95   1/27/95     dba Jarrett Insurance Brokers   9/14/94   9/14/95     W. Brown & Associates Insurance Services   6/17/95   6/17/95     dba Ulcan Excess & Surplus Lines Insurance Brokers of Newport Beach   Walter R. Anderson Insurance Services, Inc.   6/24/94   6/24/95     dba Willis Corroon of Los Angeles, Inc.   6/24/94   6/24/95     dba Willis Corroon of Los Angeles Insurance Services   6/20/94   6/20/95     World Wide Facilities, Inc.   8/01/94   8/01/95				
Pacific International Brokers Ltd. Professional Practice Insurance Brokers, Inc. 6/15/94 6/15/95 Response Insurance Brokers Inc. 6/15/95 12/31/95  dba Response Aviation Insurance Services Robert F. Driver Co., Inc. Rollins Hudig Hall of Northern California, Inc. Insurance Services Rollins Hudig Hall of Southern California, Inc. 6/23/94 6/23/95  Rollins Hudig Hall of Southern California Insurance Services Sedgwick James of California, Inc. 6/23/94 6/23/95  dba Rollins Hudig Hall of Southern California Insurance Services Sedgwick James Insurance Brokers Southern Marine & Aviation Inc. 6/23/94 6/23/95  Stewart Smith West, Inc. 6/07/94 6/07/95  Sullivan, Kelly & Associates, Inc. Insurance Brokers 2/24/95 12/31/95  Sun Coast General Insurance Agency, Inc. 4/27/95 12/31/95  Swett & Crawford 11/10/94 11/10/95  Thompson & Company Insurance Services, Inc. 6/16/94 6/16/95  dba Jarrett Insurance Brokers U.S. Risk Underwriters, Inc. 6/13/94 6/13/95  Us. Risk Underwriters, Inc. 6/13/94 6/13/95  W. Brown & Associates Insurance Services U.S. Risk Underwriters, Inc. 6/13/94 6/13/95  dba Jarrett Insurance Brokers United California Insurance Services United California Insurance Services 0/14/94 9/14/95  W. Brown & Associates Insurance Services United California Insurance Services User R. Anderson Insurance Services, Inc. 7/14/94 7/14/95  Willis Corroon Corporation of Los Angeles, Inc. 6/24/94 6/24/95  dba Willis Corroon of Los Angeles Insurance Services Woodruff -Sawyer & Co. 6/20/94 6/20/95  World Wide Facilities, Inc. 8/01/94 8/01/95				
Professional Practice Insurance Brokers, Inc.  Response Insurance Brokers Inc.  dba Response Aviation Insurance Services Robert F. Driver Co., Inc.  Rollins Hudig Hall of Northern California, Inc. Insurance Services Rollins Hudig Hall of Southern California, Inc.  dba Rollins Hudig Hall of Southern California Insurance Services Rollins Hudig Hall of Southern California Insurance Services Rollins Hudig Hall of Southern California Insurance Services Sedgwick James of California, Inc.  dba Sedgwick James of California, Inc.  dba Sedgwick James Insurance Brokers Southern Marine & Aviation Inc.  Stewart Smith West, Inc.  6/23/94 6/23/95 Stewart Smith West, Inc. 6/07/94 Sullivan, Kelly & Associates, Inc. Insurance Brokers Sun Coast General Insurance Agency, Inc.  Swett & Crawford 11/10/94 11/10/95 Thompson & Company Insurance Services, Inc. 9/29/94 9/29/95 Tri-City Brokerage, Inc. 6/13/94 6/16/95 dba Jarrett Insurance Brokers U.S. Risk Underwriters, Inc. 6/13/94 6/13/95 W. Brown & Associates Insurance Services United California Insurance Agency W. Brown & Associates Insurance Services Wulter R. Anderson Insurance Services, Inc. 7/14/94 7/14/95 Willis Corroon Corporation of Los Angeles, Inc. 6/20/94 6/20/95 World Wide Facilities, Inc. 6/20/94 6/20/95 World Wide Facilities, Inc. 6/20/94 6/20/95 World Wide Facilities, Inc.	•			
Response Insurance Brokers Inc. dba Response Aviation Insurance Services Robert F. Driver Co., Inc. Rollins Hudig Hall of Northern California, Inc. Insurance Services Rollins Hudig Hall of Southern California, Inc. dba Rollins Hudig Hall of Southern California Insurance Services Sedgwick James of California, Inc. dba Sedgwick James Insurance Brokers Southern Marine & Aviation Inc. 6/23/94 6/23/95 Stewart Smith West, Inc. Sullivan, Kelly & Associates, Inc. Insurance Brokers 2/24/95 Sun Coast General Insurance Agency, Inc. Swett & Crawford Thompson & Company Insurance Services, Inc. dba Tri-City Brokerage, Inc. dba Jarrett Insurance Brokers U.S. Risk Underwriters, Inc. dba Jarrett Insurance Agency W. Brown & Associates Insurance Services U.S. Risk Underwriters, Inc. dba Jarrett Insurance Agency W. Brown & Associates Insurance Services United California Insurance Services Walter R. Anderson Insurance Services, Inc. dba Vulcan Excess & Surplus Lines Insurance Brokers of Newport Beach Walter R. Anderson Insurance Services, Inc. dba Willis Corroon of Los Angeles, Inc. dba Willis Corroon of Los Angeles Insurance Services Woodruff -Sawyer & Co. World Wide Facilities, Inc. 1/20/95				
dba Response Aviation Insurance Services Robert F. Driver Co., Inc. Robert F. Driver Co., Inc. Rollins Hudig Hall of Northern California, Inc. Insurance Services Rollins Hudig Hall of Southern California, Inc. dba Rollins Hudig Hall of Southern California, Inc. dba Rollins Hudig Hall of Southern California Insurance Services Sedgwick James of California, Inc. dba Sedgwick James Insurance Brokers Southern Marine & Aviation Inc. dba Sedgwick James Insurance Brokers Southern Marine & Aviation Inc. dba Sedgwick James Insurance Brokers Southern Marine & Aviation Inc. dba Sedgwick James Insurance Brokers Southern Marine & Aviation Inc. dba Sedgwick James Insurance Brokers Southern Marine & Aviation Inc. dba Jaryla & Associates, Inc. Insurance Brokers Lilion Sullivan, Kelly & Associates, Inc. Insurance Brokers Sun Coast General Insurance Agency, Inc. dba Jaryla Insurance Services, Inc. dba Tri-City Brokerage, Inc. dba Jarrett Insurance Services U.S. Risk Underwriters, Inc. dba Jarrett Insurance Brokers United California Insurance Agency W. Brown & Associates Insurance Services dba Vulcan Excess & Surplus Lines Insurance Brokers of Newport Beach Walter R. Anderson Insurance Services, Inc. dba Willis Corroon of Los Angeles, Inc. dba Willis Corroon of Los Angeles, Inc. dba Willis Corroon of Los Angeles Insurance Services Woodruff - Sawyer & Co. World Wide Facilities, Inc. 8/01/94 8/01/95	•			
Robert F. Driver Co., Inc.  Rollins Hudig Hall of Northern California, Inc. Insurance Services Rollins Hudig Hall of Northern California, Inc. Rollins Hudig Hall of Southern California, Inc. Rollins Hudig Hall of Southern California, Inc. Rollins Hudig Hall of Southern California Insurance Services Sedgwick James of California, Inc. Rollins Hudig Hall of Southern California Insurance Services Sedgwick James Insurance Brokers Southern Marine & Aviation Inc. Rolling Marine & Rolling Marin	-	2100173	12/31/93	
Rollins Hudig Hall of Northern California, Inc. Insurance Services Rollins Hudig Hall of Southern California, Inc. dba Rollins Hudig Hall of Southern California Insurance Services Sedgwick James of California, Inc. dba Sedgwick James Insurance Brokers Southern Marine & Aviation Inc. Stewart Smith West, Inc. 6/23/94 6/23/95 Sullivan, Kelly & Associates, Inc. Insurance Brokers  Sullivan, Kelly & Associates, Inc. Insurance Brokers  Sullivan, Kelly & Associates, Inc. Insurance Brokers  Sullivan, Kelly & Company Insurance Agency, Inc. 4/27/95 Sun Coast General Insurance Agency, Inc. 4/27/95 Swett & Crawford 11/10/94 11/10/95 Thompson & Company Insurance Services, Inc. 9/29/94 9/29/95 Tri-City Brokerage, Inc. dba Tri-City Brokerage Insurance Services U.S. Risk Underwriters, Inc. dba Jarrett Insurance Brokers United California Insurance Agency 9/14/94 W. Brown & Associates Insurance Services Walter R. Anderson Insurance Services, Inc. 7/14/94 Willis Corroon Corporation of Los Angeles, Inc. 4/20/95 World Wide Facilities, Inc. 6/20/94 8/01/95 World Wide Facilities, Inc. 8/01/94 8/01/95		0/07/04	0.07.05	
Rollins Hudig Hall of Southern California, Inc. dba Rollins Hudig Hall of Southern California Insurance Services Sedgwick James of California, Inc. dba Sedgwick James Insurance Brokers Southern Marine & Aviation Inc. Stewart Smith West, Inc. Southern Marine & Aviation Inc. Stewart Smith West, Inc. Sullivan, Kelly & Associates, Inc. Insurance Brokers Sullivan, Kelly & Associates, Inc. Insurance Brokers Sun Coast General Insurance Agency, Inc. 4/27/95 Sun Coast General Insurance Agency, Inc. 4/27/95 Swett & Crawford 11/10/94 11/10/95 Thompson & Company Insurance Services, Inc. 9/29/94 9/29/95 Tri-City Brokerage, Inc. dba Tri-City Brokerage Insurance Services U.S. Risk Underwriters, Inc. dba Jarrett Insurance Brokers United California Insurance Agency W. Brown & Associates Insurance Services dba Vulcan Excess & Surplus Lines Insurance Brokers of Newport Beach Walter R. Anderson Insurance Services, Inc. Wollis Corroon Corporation of Los Angeles, Inc. dba Willis Corroon of Los Angeles Insurance Services Woodruff -Sawyer & Co. World Wide Facilities, Inc. 8/01/94 8/01/95				
dba Rollins Hudig Hall of Southern California Insurance Services  Sedgwick James of California, Inc. dba Sedgwick James Insurance Brokers  Southern Marine & Aviation Inc. 6/23/94 6/23/95 Stewart Smith West, Inc. 6/07/95 Sullivan, Kelly & Associates, Inc. Insurance Brokers 2/24/95 Sun Coast General Insurance Agency, Inc. Swett & Crawford 11/10/94 11/10/95 Thompson & Company Insurance Services, Inc. 9/29/94 9/29/95 Tri-City Brokerage, Inc. 6/16/94 6/16/95 dba Tri-City Brokerage Insurance Services U.S. Risk Underwriters, Inc. 6/13/94 6/13/95 W. Brown & Associates Insurance Services United California Insurance Agency W. Brown & Associates Insurance Services Walter R. Anderson Insurance Services, Inc. 7/14/94 Willis Corroon Corporation of Los Angeles, Inc. 6/24/94 6/24/95 dba Willis Corroon of Los Angeles Insurance Services Woodruff -Sawyer & Co. 6/20/94 World Wide Facilities, Inc. 8/01/94 8/01/95				
Sedgwick James of California, Inc.  dba Sedgwick James Insurance Brokers  Southern Marine & Aviation Inc.  Stewart Smith West, Inc.  Sullivan, Kelly & Associates, Inc. Insurance Brokers  Sun Coast General Insurance Agency, Inc.  Swett & Crawford  Thompson & Company Insurance Services, Inc.  11/10/94  Tri-City Brokerage, Inc.  dba Jarrett Insurance Brokers  United California Insurance Agency  W. Brown & Associates Insurance Services  Ualear Excess & Surplus Lines Insurance Brokers of Newport Beach  Walter R. Anderson Insurance Services, Inc.  6/20/94  dba Willis Corroon of Los Angeles, Inc.  dba Jarrets Gervices of Services		0/23/94	0/23/93	
dba Sedgwick James Insurance Brokers  Southern Marine & Aviation Inc.  Southern Marine & Aviation Inc.  Stewart Smith West, Inc.  Sullivan, Kelly & Associates, Inc. Insurance Brokers  Sullivan, Kelly & Associates, Inc. Insurance Brokers  Sun Coast General Insurance Agency, Inc.  4/27/95  Swett & Crawford  11/10/94  Thompson & Company Insurance Services, Inc.  9/29/94  9/29/95  Tri-City Brokerage, Inc.  6/16/94  6/16/95  dba Tri-City Brokerage Insurance Services  U.S. Risk Underwriters, Inc.  6/13/94  6/13/95  United California Insurance Agency  W. Brown & Associates Insurance Services  United California Insurance Services  Walter R. Anderson Insurance Services, Inc.  Walter R. Anderson Insurance Services, Inc.  Willis Corroon Corporation of Los Angeles, Inc.  6/24/94  6/24/95  dba Willis Corroon of Los Angeles Insurance Services  Woodruff -Sawyer & Co.  World Wide Facilities, Inc.  8/01/94  8/01/95	4	6/29/94	6/29/95	
Southern Marine & Aviation Inc.  Stewart Smith West, Inc.  Sullivan, Kelly & Associates, Inc. Insurance Brokers  Sullivan, Kelly & Associates, Inc. Insurance Brokers  Sun Coast General Insurance Agency, Inc.  Swett & Crawford  11/10/94  Thompson & Company Insurance Services, Inc.  9/29/94  9/29/95  Tri-City Brokerage, Inc.  6/16/94  6/16/95  dba Tri-City Brokerage Insurance Services  U.S. Risk Underwriters, Inc.  6/13/94  6/13/95  W. Brown & Associates Insurance Agency  W. Brown & Associates Insurance Services  Walter R. Anderson Insurance Services, Inc.  6/24/94  Willis Corroon Corporation of Los Angeles, Inc.  6/24/94  dba Willis Corroon of Los Angeles Insurance Services  Woodruff -Sawyer & Co.  World Wide Facilities, Inc.  6/20/95  8/01/94  8/01/95				
Stewart Smith West, Inc.  Sullivan, Kelly & Associates, Inc. Insurance Brokers  2/24/95  Sun Coast General Insurance Agency, Inc.  4/27/95  Swett & Crawford  11/10/94  Thompson & Company Insurance Services, Inc.  9/29/94  9/29/95  Tri-City Brokerage, Inc.  6/16/94  6/16/95  dba Tri-City Brokerage Insurance Services  U.S. Risk Underwriters, Inc.  6/13/94  6/13/95  United California Insurance Agency  W. Brown & Associates Insurance Services  Wultan Excess & Surplus Lines Insurance Brokers of Newport Beach  Walter R. Anderson Insurance Services, Inc.  7/14/94  Willis Corroon Corporation of Los Angeles, Inc.  6/24/94  6/24/95  dba Willis Corroon of Los Angeles Insurance Services  Woodruff -Sawyer & Co.  World Wide Facilities, Inc.  6/10/95  12/31/95  12/31/95  12/31/95  12/31/95  12/31/95  12/31/95  12/31/95  12/31/95  12/31/95  12/31/95  12/31/95  12/31/95  12/31/95  12/31/95  12/31/95  12/31/95  11/10/94  9/29/95  11/10/95  6/16/95  6/16/95  6/16/95  6/18/95		6/23/94	6/23/95	
Sullivan, Kelly & Associates, Inc. Insurance Brokers  Sun Coast General Insurance Agency, Inc.  Swett & Crawford  11/10/94  Thompson & Company Insurance Services, Inc.  71-City Brokerage, Inc.  4/27/95  Tri-City Brokerage, Inc.  6/16/94  6/16/95  Tri-City Brokerage Insurance Services  U.S. Risk Underwriters, Inc.  6/13/94  6/13/95  United California Insurance Brokers  United California Insurance Agency  W. Brown & Associates Insurance Services  Walter R. Anderson Insurance Services, Inc.  Walter R. Anderson Insurance Services, Inc.  Willis Corroon Corporation of Los Angeles, Inc.  dba Willis Corroon of Los Angeles Insurance Services  Woodruff -Sawyer & Co.  World Wide Facilities, Inc.  11/10/94  11/10/95  11/10/94  6/16/95  11/10/95  6/13/95  6/13/95  6/13/95  6/13/95  6/13/95  6/13/95  6/13/95		6/07/94	6/07/95	
Sun Coast General Insurance Agency, Inc.  Swett & Crawford  11/10/94  11/10/95  Thompson & Company Insurance Services, Inc.  9/29/94  9/29/95  Tri-City Brokerage, Inc. 6/16/94  6/16/95  U.S. Risk Underwriters, Inc. 6/13/94  6/13/95  United California Insurance Brokers  United California Insurance Agency  W. Brown & Associates Insurance Services  Walter R. Anderson Insurance Services, Inc. 7/14/94  Willis Corroon Corporation of Los Angeles, Inc. 6/24/94  Woodruff -Sawyer & Co.  World Wide Facilities, Inc. 8/01/94  11/10/95  11/10/95  6/11/10/95  11/10/95  6/11/95  6/13/95  6/13/95  6/13/95  6/13/95  6/13/95  6/13/95  6/13/95  6/13/95  6/13/95  6/13/95  6/13/95  6/13/95  6/13/95  6/13/95  6/13/95		2/24/95	12/31/95	
Swett & Crawford 11/10/95 Thompson & Company Insurance Services, Inc. 9/29/94 9/29/95 Tri-City Brokerage, Inc. 6/16/94 6/16/95 dba Tri-City Brokerage Insurance Services U.S. Risk Underwriters, Inc. 6/13/94 6/13/95 dba Jarrett Insurance Brokers United California Insurance Agency 9/14/94 9/14/95 W. Brown & Associates Insurance Services 6/17/94 6/17/95 dba Vulcan Excess & Surplus Lines Insurance Brokers of Newport Beach Wulter R. Anderson Insurance Services, Inc. 7/14/94 7/14/95 Willis Corroon Corporation of Los Angeles, Inc. 6/24/94 6/24/95 dba Willis Corroon of Los Angeles Insurance Services Woodruff -Sawyer & Co. 6/20/94 6/20/95 World Wide Facilities, Inc. 8/01/94 8/01/95		4/27/95	12/31/95	
Tri-City Brokerage, Inc. dba Tri-City Brokerage Insurance Services U.S. Risk Underwriters, Inc. dba Jarrett Insurance Brokers United California Insurance Agency W. Brown & Associates Insurance Services dba Vulcan Excess & Surplus Lines Insurance Brokers of Newport Beach Walter R. Anderson Insurance Services, Inc. Willis Corroon Corporation of Los Angeles, Inc. dba Willis Corroon of Los Angeles Insurance Services Woodruff -Sawyer & Co. World Wide Facilities, Inc.  6/16/94 6/13/95 6/13/95 6/13/95 6/17/95		11/10/94	11/10/95	
dba Tri-City Brokerage Insurance Services  U.S. Risk Underwriters, Inc. 6/13/94 6/13/95 dba Jarrett Insurance Brokers  United California Insurance Agency 9/14/94 9/14/95 W. Brown & Associates Insurance Services 6/17/94 6/17/95 dba Vulcan Excess & Surplus Lines Insurance Brokers of Newport Beach Walter R. Anderson Insurance Services, Inc. 7/14/94 7/14/95 Willis Corroon Corporation of Los Angeles, Inc. 6/24/94 6/24/95 dba Willis Corroon of Los Angeles Insurance Services Woodruff -Sawyer & Co. 6/20/94 6/20/95 World Wide Facilities, Inc. 8/01/94 8/01/95	Thompson & Company Insurance Services, Inc.	9/29/94	9/29/95	
U.S. Risk Underwriters, Inc. dba Jarrett Insurance Brokers United California Insurance Agency W. Brown & Associates Insurance Services dba Vulcan Excess & Surplus Lines Insurance Brokers of Newport Beach Walter R. Anderson Insurance Services, Inc. 7/14/94 7/14/95 Willis Corroon Corporation of Los Angeles, Inc. dba Willis Corroon of Los Angeles Insurance Services Woodruff -Sawyer & Co. 6/20/94 6/20/95 World Wide Facilities, Inc. 8/01/94 8/01/95	Tri-City Brokerage, Inc.	6/16/94	6/16/95	
dba Jarrett Insurance Brokers  United California Insurance Agency  W. Brown & Associates Insurance Services dba Vulcan Excess & Surplus Lines Insurance Brokers of Newport Beach Walter R. Anderson Insurance Services, Inc.  Willis Corroon Corporation of Los Angeles, Inc. dba Willis Corroon of Los Angeles Insurance Services  Woodruff -Sawyer & Co.  World Wide Facilities, Inc.  9/14/94 6/17/95 6/17/94 6/17/95 6/24/94 6/24/95 6/24/95 6/20/95 8/01/94 8/01/95	dba Tri-City Brokerage Insurance Services			
United California Insurance Agency  W. Brown & Associates Insurance Services dba Vulcan Excess & Surplus Lines Insurance Brokers of Newport Beach Walter R. Anderson Insurance Services, Inc.  Willis Corroon Corporation of Los Angeles, Inc. dba Willis Corroon of Los Angeles Insurance Services  Woodruff -Sawyer & Co.  World Wide Facilities, Inc.  9/14/94 6/17/95 6/17/95 6/14/95 6/24/95 6/24/95 6/20/95 8/01/94 8/01/95		6/13/94	6/13/95	
W. Brown & Associates Insurance Services dba Vulcan Excess & Surplus Lines Insurance Brokers of Newport Beach Walter R. Anderson Insurance Services, Inc. 7/14/94 7/14/95 Willis Corroon Corporation of Los Angeles, Inc. 6/24/94 6/24/95 dba Willis Corroon of Los Angeles Insurance Services Woodruff -Sawyer & Co. 6/20/94 6/20/95 World Wide Facilities, Inc. 8/01/94		9/14/94	9/14/95	
dba Vulcan Excess & Surplus Lines Insurance Brokers of Newport Beach Walter R. Anderson Insurance Services, Inc. Willis Corroon Corporation of Los Angeles, Inc. dba Willis Corroon of Los Angeles Insurance Services Woodruff -Sawyer & Co. 6/20/94 World Wide Facilities, Inc. 8/01/94 8/01/95	·			
Walter R. Anderson Insurance Services, Inc.  Willis Corroon Corporation of Los Angeles, Inc.  dba Willis Corroon of Los Angeles Insurance Services  Woodruff -Sawyer & Co.  World Wide Facilities, Inc.  7/14/94  6/24/95  6/24/95  6/20/94  8/01/94  8/01/95		0/1///4	0/1///5	
Willis Corroon Corporation of Los Angeles, Inc. dba Willis Corroon of Los Angeles Insurance Services  Woodruff -Sawyer & Co. World Wide Facilities, Inc.  6/24/94 6/24/95 6/20/95 8/01/94 8/01/95		7/14/94	7/14/95	
dba Willis Corroon of Los Angeles Insurance Services  Woodruff -Sawyer & Co. 6/20/94 6/20/95  World Wide Facilities, Inc. 8/01/94 8/01/95	,			
Woodruff -Sawyer & Co.       6/20/94       6/20/95         World Wide Facilities, Inc.       8/01/94       8/01/95				
World Wide Facilities, Inc. 8/01/94 8/01/95		6/20/94	6/20/95	
		=: *=: * *		

INSURER	DATE FILED	EXPIRATION DATE	(Note 1) EXEMPT. REQ.PEND.
Health Providers Insurance Company (Illinois)	5/31/95	12/31/95	No
INITIAL SUBMITTING BROKER			
California Hospitals Affiliated Insurance Services, Inc.	5/26/95	12/31/95	
FORM A FILING BROKER			
Jardine Insurance Brokers San Francisco Inc. Sullivan, Kelly & Associates, Inc. Insurance Brokers	7/05/94 7/08/94	7/05/95 7/08/95	

(Note 1)

DATE EXPIRATION EXEMPT.

FILED DATE REQ.PEND.

INSURER

The Nissan Fire and Marine Insurance Company, Ltd. -- (Japan)

Note: Elected not to Renew 5/26/95

Please See Page 229.1

INSURER	DATE <u>FILED</u>	EXPIRATION <u>DATE</u>	(Note 1) EXEMPT. REQ.PEND.
The Nissan Fire and Marine Insurance Company, Ltd. — (Japan)	<del>5/26/94</del>	<del>5/26/95</del>	No Elected not to Renew 5/26/95
INITIAL SUBMITTING BROKER			Renew 5/20/75
Marsh & McLennan, Incorporated	<del>5/23/94</del>	<del>5/26/95</del>	

# ALPHABETIC LIST OF COMPANIES

INSURER	LOCATION	PAGE
AEGON Insurance Company (U.K.) Limited	United Kingdom	214
AXA Marine & Aviation Insurance (U.K.) Limited	United Kingdom	1
Acceptance Insurance Company	Nebraska	3
Admiral Insurance Company	Delaware	4
Adriatic Insurance Company	North Dakota	6
Agricultural Excess and Surplus Insurance Company	Delaware	7
Alliance General Insurance Company	Illinois	9
Alpine Insurance Company	Illinois	10
American Empire Surplus Lines Insurance Company	Delaware	13
American Equity Insurance Company	Arizona	217
American International Specialty Lines Insurance Company	Alaska	15
American Southern Insurance Company	Georgia	18
American Western Home Insurance Company	Oklahoma	19
Americas Insurance Company	Louisiana	218
Americas Surplus Lines Insurance Company	Mississippi	219
Anglo American Insurance Company Limited	United Kingdom	220
The Aries Insurance Company	Florida	20
Asset Guaranty Insurance Co.	New York	21
Associated Electric & Gas Insurance Services Limited (a/k/a: A.E.G.I.S.)	Bermuda	22
Assurances Generales de France I.A.R.T.	France	23
Britamco Underwriters, Inc.	Florida	25
The British Aviation Insurance Company Limited	United Kingdom	26
The Buckeye Union Insurance Company	Ohio	27
The Burlington Insurance Co.	North Carolina	208
CNA International Reinsurance Company Limited	United Kingdom	29
Canal Indemnity Company	South Carolina	32
Century Surety Company	Ohio	33
Chubb Custom Insurance Company	Delaware	34
Citicorp International Trade Indemnity, Inc.	New Jersey	36
Clarendon America Insurance Company	Delaware	37
Classic Fire & Marine Insurance Company	Indiana	223
Classic Syndicate, Inc.	Illinois	38
Colonia Insurance Company	New York	41
Colonia Insurance Company (U.K.) Limited	United Kingdom	43
Colony Insurance Company	Virginia	44
Columbia Casualty Company	Illinois	45
Commercial Risk Re-Insurance Company	Vermont	225
Commercial Union Assurance Company PLC	United Kingdom	46
Commonwealth Insurance Company	Сапада	48
Compagnie D'Assurances Maritimes Aeriennes Et Terrestres	France	49
Connecticut Specialty Insurance Company	Connecticut	51
The Copenhagen Reinsurance Company (U.K.) Limited	United Kingdom	52
Coregis Indemnity Company	North Carolina	54
Cornhill Insurance Public Limited Company	United Kingdom	55

INSURER	LOCATION	PAGE
Credit General Insurance Company	Ohio	226
Dearborn Insurance Company	Illinois	57
Eden Park Insurance Company	Indiana	58
Empire Indemnity Insurance Company	Oklahoma	59
Essex Insurance Company	Delaware	60
Evanston Insurance Company	Illinois	62
Executive Re Specialty Insurance Company	Connecticut	66
Fidelity Environmental Insurance Company	New Jersey	67
Firemen's Insurance Company of Washington DC	District of Columbia	68
First Mercury Syndicate, Inc.	Illinois	69
First Oak Brook Corp. Syndicate Inc.	Illinois	209
First Specialty Insurance Corporation	Missouri	70
Frontier Insurance Company	New York	71
Fulcrum Insurance Company	New York	72
G.A.N. Incendie Accidents	France	73
Gan Minster Insurance Company, Limited	United Kingdom	74
General Agents Insurance Company of America, Inc.	Oklahoma	76
General Security Indemnity Company	New York	77
General Star Indemnity Company	Connecticut	78
Genesis Indemnity Insurance Company	North Dakota	81
Geneva Assurance Syndicate, Inc.	Illinois	211
Geneva Underwriters Syndicate, Inc.	Illinois	212
Global Insurance Company	Georgia	213
Gotham Insurance Company	New York	82
Great Lakes Reinsurance (U.K.) PLC	United Kingdom	83
Guaranty National Insurance Company	Colorado	84
Gulf Underwriters Insurance Company	North Carolina	86
HIH Casualty and General Insurance Limited	Australia	89
Health Providers Insurance Company	Illinois	90
Heddington Insurance (U.K.) Limited	United Kingdom	91
The Home Insurance Company of Illinois	Illinois	92
Homestead Insurance Company	Pennsylvania	95
Houston Casualty Company	Texas	98
Illinois Union Insurance Company	Illinois	99
The Indemnity Marine Assurance Company Limited	United Kingdom	100
Interstate Fire & Casualty Company	Illinois	101
International Surplus Lines Insurance Company	Illinois	227
Investors Insurance Company of America	New Jersey	104
The Koa Fire & Marine Ins. Co., Ltd.	New York	228
La Concorde Compagnie d'Assurances	France	106
Lexington Insurance Company	Delaware	107
Liberty Mutual Insurance Company (U.K.), Ltd.	United Kingdom	111
Lincoln General Insurance Company	Pennsylvania	112
Lincoln Insurance Company	Delaware	113
London and Edinburgh Insurance Company, Ltd.	United Kingdom	114
MPC Insurance, Ltd.	Vermont	229
The Marine Insurance Company, Ltd.	United Kingdom	115
Midwest Employers Casualty Company	Ohio	I 16
Mitsui Marine and Fire Insurance Company, Ltd.	Japan	117
The state of the s	- april	11,

INSURER	LOCATION	PAGE
Monticello Insurance Company	Delaware	118
Mt. Hawley Insurance Company	Delaware	119
National Fire & Marine Insurance Company	Nebraska	121
Nautilus Insurance Company	Arizona	122
The Nissan Fire and Marine Insurance Company, Ltd.	Japan	229.1
North American Capacity Insurance Company	New Hampshire	124
The Northern Assurance Company Limited	United Kingdom	125
Northfield Insurance Company	Missouri	127
Norwich Union Fire Insurance Society Limited	United Kingdom	128
Nutmeg Insurance Company	Connecticut	129
The Ocean Marine Insurance Company Limited	United Kingdom	130
Pacific Insurance Company, Limited	Hawaii	132
Paradigm Insurance Company	Indiana	230
Phoenix Assurance PLC	United Kingdom	134
Preferred Physicians Insurance Company	Nebraska	136
Professional Underwriters Liability Insurance Company	Utah	230.1
Professionals Prototype I Insurance Company Limited	Turks & Caicos	138
Reliance Insurance Company of Illinois	Illinois	139
Resure, Inc.	Illinois	227
Riunione Adriatica Di Sicurta (R.A.S.)	Italy	142
River Thames Insurance Company, Ltd.	United Kingdom	143
Royal Surplus Lines Insurance Company	Connecticut	145
SCOR UK Company Limited	United Kingdom	232
SR International Business Insurance Company, Ltd.	United Kingdom	147
Safeco Surplus Lines Insurance Company	Washington	148
Safety National Casualty Corporation	Missouri	233
St. Paul Reinsurance Company, Limited	United Kingdom	149
St. Paul Surplus Lines Insurance Company	Delaware	151
Savers Property and Casualty Insurance Company	Missouri	152
The Scottish Lion Insurance Company Limited	United Kingdom	234
Scottsdale Insurance Company	Ohio	153
Sheffield Insurance Corporation	Alabama	155
Simcoe & Erie General Insurance Company	Canada	235
Skandia International Insurance Corporation	Sweden	156
Sphere Drake Insurance Public Limited Company	United Kingdom	157
Steadfast Insurance Company	Delaware	160
Stonewall Surplus Lines Insurance Company	Delaware	162
Sunderland Marine Mutual Insurance Company Limited	United Kingdom	163
Surplus Underwriters Casualty Insurance Company	Texas	236
T.H.E. Insurance Company	Louisiana	164
TIG Insurance Company of Michigan	Michigan	165
Terra Nova Insurance Company, Limited	United Kingdom	166
The Threadneedle Insurance Company, Limited	United Kingdom	168
Through Transport Mutual Insurance Association Limited	Bermuda	170
The Tokio Marine & Fire Insurance Company, Ltd.	Japan	171
The Tokio Marine & Fire Insurance Company (U.K.) Limited	United Kingdom	172
Transco Syndicate No. 1, Ltd.	Illinois	238
TransGuard Insurance Company of America, Inc.	Illinois	173
Tudor Insurance Company	New Hampshire	174
	-	

INSURER	LOCATION	<u>PAGE</u>
USF&G Specialty Insurance Company	Maryland	176
Ulico Indemnity Company	Arkansas	177
Underwriters at Lloyds, London	United Kingdom	178
Uni Storebrand Insurance Company (U.K.) Limited	United Kingdom	239
Uni Storebrand Skadeforsikring AS	Norway	184
Unionamerica Insurance Company Limited	United Kingdom	185
United Capitol Insurance Company	Wisconsin	187
United Coastal Insurance Company	Arizona	189
United National Insurance Company	Pennsylvania	191
The Unity Fire and General Insurance Company	New York	240
VASA North Atlantic Insurance Company	Indiana	195
Voyager Indemnity Insurance Company	Georgia	196
Westchester Surplus Lines Insurance Company	Georgia	197
Western Alliance Insurance Company	Texas	198
Western Heritage Insurance Company	Arizona	199
Western Indemnity Insurance Company	Texas	200
Western World Insurance Company	New Hampshire	201
The Yorkshire Insurance Company Limited	United Kingdom	202
Zurich International (Bermuda) Ltd.	Bermuda	204
Zurich Re (UK) Limited	United Kingdom	205